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The attachment is a request by WVPA for a one-year extension for submittal of its IRP from
November 1, 2020 to November 1, 2021.  The request has been approved.

Please post the letter and notice of the Director’s approval to the appropriate location on the
Commission webpage.

Thanks.

Brad

From: Joel Cornell <j_cornell@wvpa.com> 
Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2020 10:41 AM
To: Borum, Bradley <BBorum@urc.IN.gov>
Cc: Jeff Conrad <jeffc@wvpa.com>; Lee Wilmes <leew@wvpa.com>; Randy Holt
<r_holt@wvpa.com>; Brenda Melendez <b_melendez@wvpa.com>; Theresa Young
<theresay@wvpa.com>; Matt Moore <m_moore@wvpa.com>; Parr - Erin Borissov
<eborissov@parrlaw.com>
Subject: Wabash Valley 2020 IRP Extension Letter

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Dear Dr. Borum,

Attached is a letter from Wabash Valley Power requesting an extension on the 2020 Integrated
Resource Plan.  If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Joel Cornell
Manager, Budget & Forecasting

Phone: (317) 481-2814

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
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